THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

ROBERT W. RUNCIE
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

January 13, 2020

TO: School Board Members

FROM: Maurice L. Woods W\ W
Chief Strategy & Operations Officer

VIA: Robert W. Runcie
Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REVISION TO E-4, RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE FIRST
AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT - 16-158C - MISCELLANEOUS
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES, FOR THE
JANUARY 14, 2020, SCHOOL BOARD OPERATIONAL MEETING

Attached is a revision to E-4, Recommendation to Approve First Amendment to
Agreement — 16-158C — Miscellaneous Environmental Consulting Services, for the
January 14, 2020, School Board Operational Meeting.

Exhibits:

e Replaced Vendor signature page 4 of 4
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cc: Senior Leadership Team




FOR GALLAGHER

(Corporate Seal)

ATTEST:

, Secretary

Printed Name: Carolyn Bailey

_Or_

@ Title:  FL Regional Manager
Witness 1 P f 4}
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Witness

L
STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 13th day of

January , 2019 by Carolyn Bailey of

Name of Person

20
Gallagher Bassett Services Inc. on behalf of the corporation/agency. He/She is personally

known to me or produced as identification and did/did

not first take an oath. Type of Identification

My Commission Expires: 7/24/2023
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First Amendment with Gallagher Bassett Services, Inc.



